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The Honorable D. Michael Chappell
Chief Administrative Law Judge
Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room H-110
Washington, DC 20580

Office of the Secretary
Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Room H-113
Washington, DC 20580

Re: In the Matter of Tronox Limited, et al., FTC Docket No. 9377

Dear Judge Chappell,

This letter is in reference to Non-Party Venator Materials PLC's Motion for In Camera Treatment,
filed May 1, 2018, in In the Matter of Tronox Limited, et al., FTC Docket No. 9377 ("Venator Motion" ).

It has come to our attention, that the Venator Motion inadvertently included a reference to
document number, VEN S00007753, for which Venator does not wish to seek in camera treatment.
Venator respectfully submits this letter to clarify that Venator is not requesting in camera treatment for
that document. Venator continues to seek in camera treatment for all other requests in the Venator Motion

Sincerely,

Evan Mi ler

CC: Robert Tovsky
Meredith Levert
Peter Levitas
Seth Weiner
Matt Reilly
Andrew Pruitt

Vinson & Elkins LLP Attorneys at Law

Austin Beijing Dallas Dubai Hong Kong Houston London Moscow

New York Richmond Riyadh San Francisco Taipei Tokyo Washington

2200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 500 West

Washington, DC 20037-1701
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Notice of Electronic Service
 
I hereby certify that on May 08, 2018, I filed an electronic copy of the foregoing Letter Clarifying Non-Party
Venator Materials PLC's Motion for In Camera Treatment, with:
 
D. Michael Chappell
Chief Administrative Law Judge
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Suite 110
Washington, DC, 20580
 
Donald Clark
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Suite 172
Washington, DC, 20580
 
I hereby certify that on May 08, 2018, I served via E-Service an electronic copy of the foregoing Letter
Clarifying Non-Party Venator Materials PLC's Motion for In Camera Treatment, upon:
 
Seth Wiener
Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer LLP
seth.wiener@apks.com
Respondent
 
Matthew Shultz
Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer LLP
matthew.shultz@apks.com
Respondent
 
Albert Teng
Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer LLP
albert.teng@apks.com
Respondent
 
Michael Williams
Kirkland & Ellis LLP
michael.williams@kirkland.com
Respondent
 
David Zott
Kirkland & Ellis LLP
dzott@kirkland.com
Respondent
 
Matt Reilly
Kirkland & Ellis LLP
matt.reilly@kirkland.com
Respondent
 
Andrew Pruitt
Kirkland & Ellis LLP
andrew.pruitt@kirkland.com
Respondent
 
Susan Davies
Kirkland & Ellis LLP
susan.davies@kirkland.com
Respondent
 



Michael Becker
Kirkland & Ellis LLP
mbecker@kirkland.com
Respondent
 
Karen McCartan DeSantis
Kirkland & Ellis LLP
kdesantis@kirkland.com
Respondent
 
Megan Wold
Kirkland & Ellis LLP
megan.wold@kirkland.com
Respondent
 
Michael DeRita
Kirkland & Ellis LLP
michael.derita@kirkland.com
Respondent
 
Charles Loughlin
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
cloughlin@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Cem  Akleman
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
cakleman@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Thomas Brock
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
TBrock@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Krisha Cerilli
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
kcerilli@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Steven Dahm
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
sdahm@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
E. Eric Elmore
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
eelmore@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Sean Hughto
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission



shughto@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Joonsuk  Lee
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
jlee4@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Meredith Levert
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
mlevert@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Jon Nathan
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
jnathan@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
James Rhilinger
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
jrhilinger@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Blake Risenmay
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
brisenmay@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Kristian Rogers
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
krogers@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Z. Lily Rudy
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
zrudy@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Robert Tovsky
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
rtovsky@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Dominic Vote
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
dvote@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Cecelia Waldeck
Attorney



Federal Trade Commission
cwaldeck@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Katherine Clemons
Associate
Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer LLP
katherine.clemons@arnoldporter.com
Respondent
 
Eric D. Edmondson
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
eedmondson@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
David Morris
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
DMORRIS1@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Zachary Avallone
Kirkland & Ellis LLP
zachary.avallone@kirkland.com
Respondent
 
Rohan Pai
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
rpai@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Rachel Hansen
Associate
Kirkland & Ellis LLP
rachel.hansen@kirkland.com
Respondent
 
Peggy D.  Bayer Femenella
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
pbayer@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
Grace Brier
Kirkland & Ellis LLP
grace.brier@kirkland.com
Respondent
 
Alicia Burns-Wright
Attorney
Federal Trade Commission
aburnswright@ftc.gov
Complaint
 
 
 



Evan Miller
Attorney


